Andrehyu Rosas-Allen

Efficient student pursuing Psychology degree with experience collaborating with teammates to create projects that go as far as representing entire student bodies. Well-versed in informational research with a strong understanding of professional communication and a keen eye for detail. Successful in quickly building skills, self-teaching and acquiring new knowledge.

Personal Info

Address

350 W. 88th St New York, NY, 10024

Phone

(217) 954-8847

E-mail

aallen07@nyit.edu

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrehyu/

Skills

Problemsolving skills



Relationship building



Multi-tasking strength



Exceptional

Excellent

customer service

Professional Excellent

Adapt to diverse

groups



Work History

2018-10 -Current

Sales Associate

Fossil Group Inc., New York, NY

- Implemented up-selling strategies, encompassing recommendation of accessories and complementary purchases.
- Maintained organized, presentable merchandise to drive continuous sales.
- Liaised with customers and recommended specific products and specials, aligning with individual needs, requirements and specifications.

2019-07 -2019-08

Orientation Leader

New York Institute Of Technology, New York, NY

- Assisted with transition to college life by providing one-on-one support.
- Built personal relationships with guests to promote positive experiences.
- Coordinated and led group campus tours of up to students and parents.
- Coordinated and led group campus tours consisting of both students and parents.

2014-08 -2018-06

Office Assistant

Abe Lincoln Realty, Urbana, IL

 Processed payments and documented account changes for financial accuracy and transparency. Public Speaking Excellent

Research and Excellent

Presentation

Languages

Spanish



Interests

Psychology

Neuropsychology

Medical Research

Legal Research

Public Speaking

Business

Music

- Worked with upper management to complete complex projects on tight budgets within specific timelines.
- Assessed urgency and priorities before accepting or declining appointments and meetings with CEO.
- Ensured business records were accurate by consistently updating client information.

Education

2014-08 -2018-05

High School Diploma

Urbana High School - Urbana, IL

- Member of Latin-American Club, Debate Team, Swim Team, Cheer Team, Tennis Team, Thespian Troupe, Science Olympiad Team, and Orchestra.
- Graduated with 3.6 GPA
- Elected to President for the Student Government Council in 2015, 2016, 2017, and 2018.
- Coursework in AP Biology, AP Chemistry and AP Statistics

2018-09 -Current

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

New York Institute of Technology - New York, NY

- Recipient of T.K. Steele Scholarship
- Elected to President for the Biomedical Engineering Society in 2019.
- Elected to President for the Student Government Association in 2019.
- Elected to Vice-President of Programming for the Student Programming Association in 2018 through 2019.
- Member of the Biomedical Engineering Society, Judicial and Compliance Committee, Student Programming Association, and Student Government Association.
- Coursework in Research Methods Psychology,
 Sociology and Field Production in Film.